

**Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting
held on Monday 12th January 2015
at the Jubilee Hall**

Present

J. Cottrell – Chairman
G. Brewer – Vice Chairman
R. Hendy
R. Poole
K. McGrath
C. Hake - Clerk

Also present were 3 members of the public and PCSO's Steve Hill and Pearl Hine
Mr. Hunt joined the meeting at 8.00

10 minutes open discussion on matters affecting the Parish

The meeting commenced at 7.30 p.m

1.01.15 - Apologies

District Councillor Mr. Bishop sent his apologies

2.01.15 - Declarations of Interest

None

3.01.15 – Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes of the last meeting, which had previously been circulated, were agreed.

4.01.15 – Police Report

The meeting closed at 7.40
PCSO Steve Hill read the report
The meeting reopened at 7.45

5.01.15 – Finance & Legal

a. Transparency Code – for Parish Councils with an annual turnover not exceeding £25,000
It is the Governments intention, pursuant to s.3 of the 1980 Act, to make compliance with the Code mandatory for parish councils and other smaller authorities with a turnover not exceeding £25,000 in March 2015. The exact date that the code will become mandatory for councils is subject to the parliamentary timetable.

b. Office expenses

It was unanimously agreed to pay the yearly £100 office expenses to the clerk.

6.01.15 – Planning Applications

21/14/0014

Replacement of single storey rear extension with the erection of a two storey and single storey rear extension at 3 Reynolds, Langford Budville - Support

Approvals

None

Refusals

None

7.01.15 - Footpaths

The meeting closed at 7.48

Mrs. Rowe produced a map showing the various problem stiles, it was agreed that she should contact Glen Martin (TD Footpaths) to discuss the problems and to find out the best way forward. The meeting reopened at 7.55

8.01.15 - SID Installation Date

The proposed SID installation dates for Langford Budville in 2015 are as follows:
B3187 Gundenham – weeks commencing 18th May and 7th September

9.01.15 – Correspondence

The clerk read the correspondence

The meeting closed at 8.33

**The next meeting will be held on 9th March 2015
Everyone is welcome**

